TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification)
DATE: November 17, 2015

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts:

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company

Tupelo Middle Professional Development $10,996.00 Kagan Professional
Development

C01558

Dr. Peasant wishes to enter an agreement with Kagan Professional
Development to provide professional consulting to Tupelo Public School
District. The professional dates were scheduled for October 13-16, 2015 and
wish to be ratified to November 30 — December 3, 2015.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company

District Service Agreement $182,715 School
Improvement
Network

CO1617 to be ratified to CO1621
Mrs. Leigh Mobley wishes to enter into a 3 year contract with School
Improvement Network for Edivate, school improvement system along with
Blueprint for Success Training.

Year 1 $62,835

Year 2 $59,940

Year 3 #59,940

CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS

-none-

CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY

-nomne-



